APPENDIX D




Working with the Community Cydweithio Gyda’r Gymuned

CEHIEF CONSTABLE BARBARA WILDING, QPM PRIF GWNSTABL

Ref/Cyf: OSD/NW/GL/
Direct Line/Llinell Uniongyrchol:

Ex tension No./Rhif Estyniad: 20 833

20" September, 2005.

Mrs. K. Ralph

‘Transportation and Engineering

Environmental and Planning Services Directorate
Bridgend County Borough Council

Morien House

Bennett Street

Bridgend Industrial Estate

BRIDGEND CF31 3SH

Dear Mrs. Ralph,

HIGHWAYS (ROAD HUMPS REGULATIONS) 1999
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION OF TRAFFIC CALMING PLATEAU

Wwith reference to the above subject matter and our recent telephone conversation, | formally write on behalf
of South Wales Police to inform you that we have no objections to raise with yourselves regarding the

proposal for the Traffic Calming Plateau to be situated in the vicinity of the Redrow Home Construction on
the site to the South of Fulmer Road.

If there are any queries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sin_cerely,
- I
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Road Safety/Traffic Management Officer
Operational Support Division

For: '
Phil Davies - Superintendent

operationa] Support Division

South Wales Police Headquarters . Cowbridge Road . Bridgend . CF31 35U.
Pencadlys Heddlu De Cymru . Heol y Bont-faen . Penybont . CF31 3SU.
Telephone/Teliffon 01656 655555 . Facsimile/Ffacsimili 01656 869399 . Telex 498104

All correspondence should be addressed to ‘The Chief Constable'
Dylid cyfeirio pob gohebineth i'v "Prif Guonstabl’




